Email SusantaKumar Panda

-

Re: Reminder of RTI-1469

From : Atulkumar <atulkumar.1995@dfcc.co.in> Mon, Dec 26, 2022 05:36 PM
Subject : Re: Reminder of RTI-1469 #1 attachment
To : SusantakKumar Panda <skpanda@dfcc.co.in>
Cc : Rajesh Kumar <rajeshkumar1@dfcc.co.in>

Dear Sir,
PFA

From: "Susantakumar Panda" <skpanda@dfcc.co.in>

To: "AtulKumar” <atulkumar. 1995@dfcc.co.in>

Cc: "Anand Kumar® <anandkumar@dfcc.co.in>

Sent: Monday, December 26, 2022 2:59:07 PM 7
Subject: Reminder of RTI-1469

Sir,

The above RTI applications was sent to your office on 13.12.2022 and reminder sent on 20.12.2022.
Reply is still waited. The 30 days period is over/nearing to expire on 31,12.2022. Itis requested
to reply immediately.

ey,

uH. & uisl

Yya HETIEYE /. (W, 3, )
Sorarftaréue

Regards,

S5.K. Panda

JGM / Admin/CPIO
DFCCIL

With Warm Regards,

Atul Kumar, IRSE

Chief General Manager/DDU,

Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation of india Ltd,
(Govt. of India, Ministry of Railways)

Project Office: Manas Nagar Railway Colony,

Pt Deen Dayal Upadhyay Nagar (Mughalsarai) - 232101
Mobile: +917521800101



(A PSU under Ministry of Railways)
Manas Nagar Railway Colony (Near RPF Post), Pt. Deen Dayal Upadhayay

i! Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation of India Limited

e e B Post Office: Alinagar, District - Chandauli, Pin - 232101 (U.P.)
Phone:0541225842 1 EmailcDmMmeso email.com
No.MGS/EN/RTI/77 Date: 26.12.2022

JGM/Admn. (CPIO)
DFCCIL, Corporate Office,
New Delhi

Sub: Providing information w.r.t original application received under the RTI
Act, 2005. - RTI Application registration no. DFCCL/R/E/22/01251
dated 01.12.2022 of Sh. Pankaj Kumar, Vill-Mujrarah, PS-Nokha,
District-Rohtas.

Ref: Letter no. 2022/HQ/ADMIN/RTI-1469 dated 13.12.2022.

In reference to above, letter regarding member of District Level Grievances
Redressal Committee for the DFC project in Rohtas District is attached for desired
information,

SANTOSH Dty sgned

by SANTOSH
DA: As above KUMAR  mumanma
JHA g
Dy CPM/Engg-1
DFCCIL/DDU

Copy to: CGM/DDU for kind information please.
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